
Schwartze, Michelle* 

From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2004 3:59 PM

To: Kim.Happy@psc.mo.gov; Lesli.Belt@psc.mo.gov; mary.weston@psc.mo.gov; 
michelle.schwartze@psc.mo.gov; mlitten@4dct.com; Nathan.Williams@psc.mo.gov; 
Ron.Pridgin@psc.mo.gov; Tammy.Vieth@psc.mo.gov; Tom.Solt@psc.mo.gov; tromano@4dct.com; 
suzie.mankin@psc.mo.gov; Dana.Pridgin@psc.mo.gov; Tom.Solt@psc.mo.gov

Subject: Notification for Tracking No.: YX-2004-1457
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7/7/2004

Type of Submission: Extend Effective Date 
Utility Company: DCT Telecom Group, Inc.-IXC(Telephone)  
PSC MO No: 1  
Extended Effective Date: 07/27/2004  
Purpose of Filing: Extend proposed effective date from July 22, 2004 to July 27, 2004 while working on Staff's 
requested revisions to proposed tariff.  
 
Date :   07/07/2004     Time :    3:58:36 PM 

schwam
YX-2004-1457

schwam
Extend proposed effective date from July 22, 2004 to July 27, 2004 while working on Staff's
requested revisions to proposed tariff.

schwam
07/27/2004




